Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

208 West Third Street, Suite 101
Williamsport, PA 17701-6448
April 28, 2009

Northcentral Regional Office Fax 570-327-3420

Re: Act 223, Section 208 Determination
Complaint No. 260999
Clymer Twp., Tioga County

Dear [

The Department has investigated the degradation of your water supply in response to your February
9, 2009, complaint that recent gas well drilling activities conducted by Dominion Transmission, Inc. had
affected your spring.

On February 17 and March 16, 2009, the Department collected water samples from the well at your
property. . The analytical reports for these samples are included, as well as documents that will assist you
with interpreting the sample results. The sample results indicate, and therefore the Department has
determined, that your water supply has been affected by drilling activities conducted by Dominion
Transmission, Inc.

The Department is in the process of working with Dominion Transmission, Inc. in an effort to
resolve this matter. '

In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns, please call me a 570-327-0535.

Sincerely, M
Richard F. Hall
Water Quality Specialist
0Oil and Gas Management
cc: Jennifer Means
A. Oprendek
NCRO File

Dominion Transmission, Inc.
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